
Richard Dwyer 

From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2007 2:32 PM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Cc: bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca

Subject: RE: Starfield Resources Ferguson Lake 2BE-FER NPC Conformity
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7/24/2007

Hello Richard; 
  
We are awaiting a response from the proponent, the questionnaire was sent to Andre Douchane via 
fax on July 4, 2007.  Once we receive the questionnaire from him, we will complete the review. 
  
BA 
  

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingtrainee@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2007 11:15 AM 
To: 'NPC Brian Aglukark' 
Subject: Starfield Resources Ferguson Lake 2BE-FER NPC Conformity 
  
Morning Brian; 
  
The NWB would like to request status of NPC conformity for Ferguson Lake Project. 
  
Regards, 
  
________________________________ 
Richard Dwyer 
Licensing Trainee 
Nunavut Water Board 
P.O. Box 119 
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0 
Ph  (867)360-6338 ext. 29 
Fax (867)360-6369 

Please visit our website www.nunavutwaterboard.org 

  


